building, named Wesley Chapel, situate in Bath-street, Waterloo, in the township of Great Crosby, in the county of Lancaster, in the district of West Derby and Toxeth Park, being a building certified according to law as a place of religious worship, was, on the 20th day of July, 1263, duly registered for solemnizing marriages therein, pursuant to the Act of 6th and 7th Wm. IV., cap. 85.

Witness my hand this 21st day of July, 1863. William Cleaver, Superintendent Registrar.

OTICE is hereby given, that a separate building, named the Wesleyan Chapel, situated at the Far-street, in the parish of Wamfleet All Saints, in the county of Lincoln, in the district of Spilsby, being a building certified according to law as a place of religious worship, was, on the 21st day of July, 1863, duly registered for solemnizing marriages therein, pursuant to the Act of the 6th and 7th Wm. IV., cap. 85.

Witness my hand this 22nd day of July, 1863. George Walker, Superintendent Registrar.

In the Matter of certain Letters Patent granted to Francis Tongue Rufford, of Prescot-house, in the county of Worcester, Fire Brick Manufacturer, Isaac Marson, of Cradley, in the same county, Potter, and John Finch, formerly of Pickard-street, City-road, in the county of Middlesex, and now of Albion-chambers, 11, Adam-street, Adelphi, in the said county of Middlesex, Manufacturer, bearing date for England, the 28th November, 1849; for Scotland, 10th June, 1851; and for Ireland, 17th July, 1850, for "improvements in the manufacture of baths and wash tubs, or wash vessels."

OTICE is hereby given, that the Judicial Committee of Her Majesty's Privy Council has appointed Thursday, the 26th day of November next, at half-past ten o'clock, a.m., for the hearing the Matter of the said petition, presented by the said Francis Tongue Rutford and John Finch, to Her Majesty in Council, praying Her Majesty to grant a prolongation of the term of the above-named Letters Patent. - Dated this 22nd day of July, 1863.

Harward and Shepherd, of Stourbridge, in the county of Worcester; and R. Sweeting, of 32, Nicholas-lane, in the city of London, Solicitors for the Peti-

tioners.

Patent Law Amendment Act, 1852. Office of the Commissioners of Patents for

OTICE is hereby given, that provisional protection has been all protection has been allowed

807. To John King, of Chadshunt Farm, near Kineton, and Thomas Henry Marshall, of Combrooke, both in the county of Warwick, for the invention of "improvements in machinery and apparatus for preparing land for seed and for harrowing land."

On their petition, recorded in the Office of the Commissioners on the 27th day of March, 1862.

1375. To George Hallen Cottam, of the St. Pancras Iron Works, Old St. Pancras-road, in the county of Middlesex, for the invention of "improvements in bricks suitable for being used for paving stables and other places."

On his petition, recorded in the Office of the Commissioners on the 2nd day of June, 1863.

OTICE is hereby given, that a separate | 1519. To Fédor de Wyldé, of Great Collegestreet, Camden Town, in the county of Middlesex, for the invention of "an improved means for the protection and preservation of lead surfaces exposed to the action of water and for the protection of such surfaces from decomposition by atmospheric action."-A communication to him from abroad by Professor Dr. Henry Schwarz, of Breslau, in the Kingdom of Prussia.

1522. And to Alexander Samuelson, of 28, Cornhill, in the city of London, Engineer and Steam Ship Builder, for the invention of "improvements in apparatus for evaporating liquids."

On both their petitions, recorded in the Office of the Commissioners on the 17th day of June, 1863.

1540. To William Hicklin, of Balls-pond, in the county of Middlesex, for the invention of "improvements in metal screens and sieves for screening and sifting, applicable also to other openwork articles."

On his petition, recorded in the Office of the Commissioners on the 19th day of June, 1863.

1559. To William Clark, of 53, Chancery-lane, in the county of Middlesex, Engineer and Patent Agent, for the invention of "improvements in the treatment of broom, for the manufacture of paper pulp."—A communication to him from abroad by Louis Alexandre Joseph Deplanque, of 29, Boulevart St. Martin, Paris, Merchant.

On his petition, recorded in the Office of the Commissioners on the 20th day of June, 1863.

1578. To William Willcocks Sleigh, of London, in the county of Middlesex, Doctor of Medicine, for the invention of "a new method for obtaining motive power."

On his petition, recorded in the Office of the Commissioners on the 23rd day of June, 1863.

1592. To Edward Myers, of 2, Millbank-row, county of Middlesex, Civil Engineer, and William Richard Williams, Meter Maker, of 35, Lamb's Conduit-street, county of Middlesex, for the invention of "improvements in wet gas meters."

On their petition, recorded in the Office of the Commissioners on the 24th day of June, 1863.

1598. To Callistus Augustus Count de Goddes de Liancourt, Naturalized English Citizen, residing at No. 19, Holly-street, N.E., Dalston, London, for the invention of "improvements in apparatus for the preservation of life from drowning.

On his petition, recorded in the Office of the Commissioners on the 25th day of June, 1863.

1654. To William Edward Newton, of the Office for Patents, 66, Chancery-lane, in the county of Middlesex, Civil Engineer, for the invention of "improvements in the treatment and preservation of skins of all kinds."-A communication to him from abroad by Leonard Laureau, of Rue St. Sebastien, Paris, in the Empire of France.

1656. To Charles Baulch, of the city of Bristol, Boot Manufacturer, for the invention of "improvements in the manufacture of boots and

1658. To Henry Thomas, of Birmingham, in the county of Warwick, Manufacturer, for the invention of an improvement or improvements in candlesticks."

1660. And to Evangeli Lelios, of Threadneedlestreet, in the city of London, for the invention of "improvements in the means of and apparatus for churning."

On their several petitions recorded in the office of the Commissioners on the 3rd day of July, 1863.